
 

 

 

 

 

 

October 16, 2017 Client File No.:  4091.00 

 Licene No.:  2157 

Odanah Farms Colony 

Box 990 

Minnedosa MB  R0J 1E0 

 

Attention:  Bob Stahl 

 

Dear Mr. Stahl: 

 

RE: Environment Act Licence Suspension 

 Discharge of Odanah Farms Colony Wastewater Treatment Lagoon 

 

This letter acknowledges the request submitted by Odanah Farms Colony on October 13, 2017, 

to commence discharge of effluent from the secondary cell of the Odanah Farms Colony 

Wastewater Treatment Lagoon outside of the discharge dates specified in Envionment Act 

Licence 2157. 

 

I am granting a suspension of  Clause 8(d) of Environment Act Licence 2157 pursuant to Section 

18(1) of The Environment Act which allows you to proceed with the discharge of the secondary 

cell of the lagoon.  The suspension is in effect from October 16, 2017 to October 23, 2017 

inclusive for this event. 

 

Please be advised that if weather conditions become unsuitable, discharge must cease and 

authorization may be revoked.  All other clauses in Environment Act Licence 2157. 

 

If you have any questions, please call Kayla Hagenson, Environment Officer in Dauphin at  

204-622-2316. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Don Labossiere 

Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

 

c: Public Registry 

 Tracey Braun, Environmental Approvals 

 Tim Prawdzik/ Peter Crocker/ Kayla Hagenson, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch 
1007 Century Street 
Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada  R3H 0W4 
T 204-945-7100   F 204-948-2338 

www.manitoba.ca 


